

REAL G. D. HARRIS, RECTOR OF WEYMOUTH, N. S.

The Chancel Rail by Norman B. Jago. \ beautiful Communion Setfor Jones, Esq.

The Bishop's Chair, Mr. Went es Charlette and Frances Jones. worth Moody, in memory of Col. Jas. Moody.

The Sedilia by Sydney St. Claire ar in 1893. Jones.

The Holy Table by the communi-les was lately given by Miss Charcants.

The Credence Table by His Lordship, Bi-hop Binney.

The Pulpit by Charles Burnin Esq. The Font by Mr. H. L. Jones.

The brass Altar Vases by Mrs. Holvoke.

The Text and Decoration over the Chancel window by Mrs. H. L. Jones in memory of her sister, Mise Laura Black.

One Chandelier by Dr. H. P. Jones. One Chandelier and the silver flagon by Mrs H. G. Moody,

Altar Cloth and Kneeling Mat by Mrs. Dart.

Robe Closet in Vestry by Miss Susan Campbell.

White Pulpit Hangings, Mrs. G. D. Campbell.

White Markers, Miss Sadie Hank-

Other Markers, Mrs. H. P. Filleul and Mrs. H. L. Jones.

Prayer Desk by Mr. Charles Filleul.

Matting by Sydney and Harrison. Jones.

The Pulpit Bible in 1896 by Mrs. John Boyd, S. John.

A beautiful Chalice Veil at Xmas, 1897, by Mrs. II. G. Moody, Yarmouth.

There was a legacy, known as the "Hazen legacy," devoted "to the repair of the spire" when injured by lightning some time

private use, presented by the Miss-

A pipe organ was purchased in 1885, and a furnace put in the cell-

An eigan for missionary purposlotte Jones.

One and a half miles from the parish church, stands S. Thomas'

A big Lamp at Church, at the Bridge.

This really divides the congregation into two-making two small, instead of one large congregation. But this is most convenient to the people, and though it make necessary the keeping up of two churches and a double church expense, yet it can hardly be otherwise. One Warden is elected from each congregation, and vestrymen from both. The accounts are kept separately, yet all monies from one fund with one treasurer—the present efficient one being Mr. W. F. Journeay. A bell for this church was given in 1871 by Edward Binney, Esq.; but it becoming broken, another was secured by the exertions of Mr. John McDonald, in 1883.

A very valuable gift was made to the church about six years ago by Mr. George Dunbar, in the site for a chancel. This church, large, well-lighted commodious, handsome, was built during the incumbency of the Rev. John With vcombe who was Rector from 1892 to 1896.



INTERIOR OF S. PETER'S, WEYMOUTH, N. S.